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Hr, B. Hoss Suckley, Uhief 3/6/s2
FOIPA Unit

Criminal Division
Bep rieent of Justice
wmmh Detosn

Dear My, Buckley,

Thank you for your letter of the %rd and the enclosures.

Tou bagin by saying that, "Ihis is a fingl response to” 1y request. I ddsagree.
I have filed numerous apvesls and under the Act resvonse %o them is requirved. You
have copies offhen, I do not recall hearing snything from the appeals office,
although with the passing ol all this e my mevory mgy be faulty,.

I have no way of knowing whether all feferrals have boen aétod on. + presme you
doe L would apireciste being informed.

infortunately, sone agencies have adopbed such vague Tettors it is not possible
to know what they refer to. In nose cases 1 have received covering letters that are
totaliy uninformative. and I have more than ome vequest. *n fact ¢ havé another
~ request before your division thet is without compliance, for the records an or
about me. But youwr letier of the Jad does not identify the request. This could
lesd to fubure confusion,

The Attomey Ueneral designated the JIFK assessination as an important histordcsl
case and it is one .of the more important of thom. My sarliest spreals noted the
withholding of information that was already disclosed on the oladm of privacy. iy
appeals also noted shat sons persons hal becoms public porsons 4n $he J¥X sosnpsi-
astion inquiriss. Yet as recently as the cwrrent batoh of recoids you provide
includes the withholding of such names on pfivecy claizs. This censiderably divdnished
their value as inportant historical records and inevitebly wili lead to misundere
standings and possible harm o the irnocent. This is porticularly frue of the Clay
Shew cape in whdch alrost no names are not publicly disclosed and in which you
currently withhold trem, lave you forgotten thet theve was 8 long snd wellereported
trial sendwiched betwsen much lealdng and open public statoments by a)l parties,
including the federal governwent and your “erartient 1o partioules?

If you are not going to respond to what I addressed o you will you please
clear with the appsals oiTice angliot we Muow who is going %o 4o what snd when?

Sowe of thess »ecords aro of considersble historical ispordance end their
vﬂmw@%mtwwﬁﬁmdwmm. i alsc believe that the Department's
interest is best scrved by cleandng these metiers up once and for alle. Otherwise
the “epartment will be plahued far isto the future.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



